INTRADEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE

September 19, 2018

3.4
TO: The Honorable Board of Police Commissioners
FROM: Chief of Police

SUBJECT: SUPPLEMENTAL POLICE ACCOUNT SECOND QUARTERLY REPORT
(APRIL THROUGH JUNE 2018)

RECOMMENDED ACTIONS

1. That the Board of Police Commissioners (Board) REVIEW and APPROVE the attached
Supplemental Police Account (SPA) Second Quarterly Report.

2. That the Board TRANSMIT this report to the City Council and to the Office of the City
Controller to comply with the provisions of Chapter 120, Section 5.520 of the Los Angeles
Administrative Code.

DISCUSSION

Attachment I is a statistical recapitulation of Information/Contraband line item expenditures
under the miscellaneous operational expenses category showing 16 SPA expenditures in which
drugs or assets were seized. These expenditures resuited in 29 arrests and the seizure of
$29,367.00 in United States currency. Also seized were 424.78 grams of narcotics. Any seized
or forfeited property that was placed into service by the Los Angeles Police Department during
this Quarter will appear on this attachment. Attachment Il is a year-to-date comparison of SPA
seizures for the last five years, Attachment I is a report from Fiscal Operations Division
detailing expenses incurred from the Council-approved expenditure plan by the appropriation
account. Attachment IV is a Fact Sheet briefly describing the SPA.

Questions regarding Attachments I or I may be referred to Captain Stephen M. Carmona,
Commanding Officer, Gang and Narcotics Division, at (213) 833-3700. Questions regarding
Attachment I or IV may be referred to Police Administrator Annemarie Sauer, Commanding
Officer, Fiscal Operations Division, at (213) 486-8590.
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